
From:  
Sent: 28 August 2018 16:34 
To:   
Subject: Re: FW: FOI Request F-2018-01744 Clarification Request 

 

Apologies for the delay. Could i have the information dating back to the last election of the 

PCC. 

 

I would like away days and CPD events if possible please. 

 

Thanks! 

 

 

On Wed, Aug 8, 2018 at 2:04 PM Cook, Louise <Louise.Cook@humberside.pnn.police.uk> 

wrote: 

 Dear , we have been forwarded from Humberside Police the request for information that you 
submitted below.  In order for us to respond appropriately and within the time limit identified in 
Section 12 of the Act could you please provide us with the following additional clarification –  

 In relation to all of the points could you please provide a timescale for the information you are 
seeking? 

 What do you mean by “all financial detail of spending reserves”?  A Reserves Strategy is available on 
our website at https://www.humberside-pcc.gov.uk/Document-Library/Working-for-
You/Transparency/What-we-spend/232018-Reserves-Strategy.pdf and it may be that this answers 
your query?   

 Could you please clarify what you mean by PCC Inauguration Events? 

  

"All information" on training days for PCC staff will be difficult to pull together as it is not currently 
held centrally and trying to collate this alone may well take us over the time limit identified in 
Section 12 of the Act – in addition to providing a timescale are you able to refine this part of your 
request further, for example, are you seeking details of away days or qualifications or simply CPD 
time at a conference? 

For your information, in relation to your query regarding the employment of political advisers – I can 
advise that the current Police and Crime Commissioner does not have any political advisers and has 
not appointed a Deputy Police and Crime Commissioner. 

 The Commissioner’s diary for the forthcoming week is published on our website each Friday and can 
be found at https://www.humberside-pcc.gov.uk/News-and-Events/PCCs-Diary/Commissioners-
Diary.aspx.  Details of all of his public engagements since taking up office can also be found on our 
website at https://www.humberside-pcc.gov.uk/Document-Library/Working-for-
You/Transparency/How-we-make-decisions/Record-of-PCC-Public-Engagements.pdf. 

  
I look forward to receiving clarification from you and advise that your request will be pended until 
this is received. 
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Yours sincerely 
Louise Cook 
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside 

  

From:  
Sent: 30 July 2018 11:48 
To:  
Subject: FW: FOI Request F-2018-01744 Clarification Request 

Please can the below FOI be formally transferred from Humberside Police to OPCC at the 

request of the applicant  

Request: 

  

1. o All costs associated with the Police and Crime Commissioners expenses. 

 

o All costs associated with the Police and Crime Commissioners spending on Travel and 

meals. 

 

o All costs associated with the employment of Political Advisers. 

 

o All financial detail of spending reserves. 

 

o All information, including spending and detail of training days for PCC staff. 

 

o All costs related to PCC inauguration events. 

 

o Full detail on the PCC's calendar of meetings and events. 

Kind regards 

 


